# BASKETBALL NEW ZEALAND



**RESULTS ANNUAL** 

# **Contents**

Sal's NBL	3
Final 6 Results (Play-in, Semi's & Final)	4
Sal's National Basketball League Awards	5
GJ Gardner's Tauihi	6
Final 4 Results (Semi's & Final)	6
GJ Gardner Tauihi League Awards	7
Men's SCHICK 3X3 CUP	8
Women's SCHICK 3X3 CUP	9
National Tertiary 3X3 Championships	10
3X3.EXE	
Youthtown 3X3 Quest Tour	
Stop 1 – Auckland West	
Stop 2 – Tauranga	12
Stop 3 – Wellington	13
Stop 4 – Christchurch	14
Stop 5 – Dunedin	14
Stop 6 – Auckland-North	15
Final – Auckland	15
National Tertiary Championships	16
Women's D- League	
Under 23 Nationals	
Aon Under 19 Nationals	19
Aon Under 17 Nationals	20
Aon Under 15 Nationals	
Aon Under 13 Northern Regionals	
Aon Under 13 Central Regionals	
Aon Under 13 Sothern Regionals	
'AA' Secondary School National Championships	
'A' Secondary Schools National Championships	
'AA' Premiership Tournaments	
Zone 1 Premiership Tournament	
Zone 2 Premiership Tournament	
Zone 3 Premiership Tournament	
Zone 4 Premiership Tournament	
'A' Premiership Tournaments	
Non-Qualifying Secondary Schools Tournaments	
Northern Cup	30
Central Cup	
Southern Cup	
Junior Secondary Schools Premiership Tournaments	
Zone 1 Premiership Tournament	
Zone 2 Premiership Tournament	
Zone 3 Premiership Tournament	
(ODA /I Promierenia i Allinament	4.7

# Sal's NBL























Team	Played	Won	Lost
TARANAKI AIRS	18	12	6
NELSON GIANTS	18	12	6
OTAGO NUGGETS	18	10	8
WELLINGTON SAINTS	18	10	8
AUCKLAND TUATARA	18	10	8
HAWKES BAY HAWKS	18	10	8
CANTERBURY RAMS	18	8	10
FRANKLIN BULLS	18	7	11
SOUTHLAND SHARKS	18	6	12
MANAWATU JETS	18	5	13

Standings

Regular Season Final

### Final 6 Results (Play-in, Semi's & Final) – Eventfinda Stadium August 10th-13th

Play-in Game 1 – 10<sup>th</sup> August

Otago Nuggets 91 (Boyd 30 PTS & 5 REB & 5 AST, Williams 24 PTS & 6 REB, McCullough 19 PTS)

Hawkes Bay Hawkes 80 (Rusbatch 29 PTS | Harris 16 PTS & 7 REB | Kenny 10 PTS & 9 REB & 7 AST)

Referees- Ryan Jones, Hayden Pipe, Sheron Martin

Play-in Game 2 – 10th August

Wellington Saints 87 (Cooks 26 PTS, 16 REB | Upshaw Jr. 20 PTS | Smith 14 PTS)

Auckland Tuatara 92 (Loe 24 PTS, 10 REB | Fahrensohn 24 PTS | Schneider 17 PTS, 10 REB, 7 AST)

Referees- Tim Brown, Duran Whiu, Tayla Ammunson

Semi Final 1 – 11th August

Taranaki Airs 104 (Douglas 24 PTS & 11 REB & 7 AST | Hilliard 24 PTS & 9 REB | Wynyard 15 PTS & 6 REB)

Auckland Tuatara 107 (Loe 29 PTS & 18 REB & 5 STL | Johnson 21 PTS & 16 REB | Fahrensohn 22 PTS & 13 REB)

Referees- Tim Brown, Ryan Jones, Duran Whiu

Semi Final 2 – 12th August

Nelson Giants 74 (Sam Thompson 22 PTS | Mourning 22 PTS & 9 REBS | West 20 PTS & 7 AST)

Otago Nuggets 89 (Timmins 20 PTS & 11 REB | Boyd 20 PTS | Williams 18 PTS)

Referees- Melony O'Connor, Matt Bathurst, Callum Welch

**Grand Final – 13th August** 

Auckland Tuatara 73 (Schneider 16 PTS | Loe 13 PTS & 12 REB | Johnson 13 PTS & 9 REB)

Otago Nuggets 81 (Williams 34 PTS | Boyd 19 PTS | Timmins 10 PTS & 8 REB)

Referees- Melony O'Connor, Matt Bathurst, Callum Welch

### Sal's National Basketball League Awards

#### **All Star Five**

Anthony Hillard (Taranaki Airs)

Jarrod West (Nelson Giants)

Xavier Cooks (Wellington Saints)

Chris Johnson (Auckland Tuatara)

Javonte Douglas (Taranaki Airs)

-	
Stuff Most Valuable Player	Grand Finals MVP
Xavier Cooks (Wellington Saints)	Keith Williams (Otago Nuggets)
Defensive Player of the Year	Most Improved Player of the Year
Jarrod West (Nelson Giants)	Sam Dempster (Nelson Giants)
Youth Player of the Year	Steve McKean Coach of the Year
Donate Russo-Nance (Auckland Tuatara)	Mike Fitchett (Nelson Giants)
Club of the Year	General Manager of the Year
Nelson Giants	Mitchell Langton (Taranaki Airs)
Best Fan Engagement	Best Social Media
Canterbury Rams	Franklin Bulls
Best Game Presentation	Referee of the Year
Wellington Saints	Melony O'Connor
Keith Carr Trophy- Most Outstanding Guard	John Macdonald Trophy- Most Outstanding NZ Guard
Jarrod West (Nelson Giants)	Corey Webster (Franklin Bulls)
Commissioners Cup for - Most Outstanding Forward/Centre	Stan Hill Trophy- Most Outstanding NZ Forward/Centre
Xavier Cooks (Wellington Saints)	Rob Loe (Auckland Tuatara)
Dave Taylor Trophy - Leading Assists	Garry Pettis Memorial Trophy- Leading Individual Rebounder
Jarrod West 7.3apg (Nelson Giants)	John Bohannon 14rpg (Manawatu Jets)
League Scoring Champion – Alan Bland Award	Nial Forsyth Trophy- Best Team Free Throws
Anthony Hilliard 26.3ppg (Taranaki Airs)	Nelson Giants (75%)

### GJ Gardner's Tauihi









#### **Regular Season Final Standings**

Team	Played	Won	Lost
NORTHERN KĀHU	12	10	2
TOKOMANAWA QUEENS	12	8	4
MAINLAND POUĀKAI	12	6	6
WHAI	12	5	7
SOUTHERN HOIHO	12	1	11

### Final 4 Results (Semi's & Final) - Trafalgar Centre, August 26th-27th

#### Semi Final 1 – 26th August

Northern Kàhu 78 (Tupaea 21 PTS, 6 REB, 7 AST, 4 STL | Grays 20 PTS, 7 REB | Leger-Walker 16 PTS, 4-6 3PT)

Whai 63 (Lambert 24 PTS | Heremaia 15 PTS)

**Referees**– Hayden Pipe, Sherone Martin, Sasha Nicholson

#### Semi Final 2 – 26th August

Tokomanawa Queens 92 (Chagas 22 PTS | Nared 21 PTS & 6 AST | Beck 16 PTS & 6 STL)

Mainland Pouàkai 68 (Cherry 18 PTS | Hippolite 16 PTS | Whalen 13 PTS | Baptiste 8 PTS & 8 REBS)

Referees- Ryan Jones, Tayla Ammunson, Hamish Dale

#### **Grand Final – 27th August**

Northern Kàhu 62 (Cocks 14 PTS | Tupaea 12 PTS | Grays 12 PTS)

**Tokomanawa Queens 71** (Chagas 22 PTS & 6 ASSISTS | Nared 14 PTS | Beck 11 PTS & 5 STEALS)

Referees- Ryan Jones, Hayden Pipe, Sherone Martin

### **GJ Gardner Tauihi League Awards**

### **All Star Five**

Micaela Cooks (Northern Kàhu)

Tahlia Tapaea (Northern Kàhu)

Jamie Nared (Tokomanawa Queens)

Laina Snyder (Southern Hoiho)

Kyra Lambert (Whai)

Most Valuable Player	Grand Finals MVP
Tahlia Tapaea (Northern Kàhu)	Florencia Chagas (Tokomanawa Queens)
Defensive Player of the Year	Youth Player of the Year
Nikki Greene (Whai)	Florencia Chagas (Tokomanawa Queens)
Coach of the Year	General Manager of the Year
Jody Cameron (Northern Kàhu)	Matt Lacey (Northern Kàhu)
Club of the Year	Best Social Media
Northern Kàhu	Tokomanawa Queens
Best Fan Engagement	Best Game Presentation
Mainland Pouàkai	Tokomanawa Queens
Referee of the Year	
Hayden Pipe	

### Men's SCHICK 3X3 CUP



































**Pool A Final Standings** 

• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •			
Team	Played	Won	Lost
WHAI	7	6	1
NUGGETS	7	6	1
BULLS	7	5	2
TUATARA	7	3	4
RAPIDS	7	2	5
WAIKATO UNI	7	2	5
SAINTS	7	2	5
HAWKS	7	2	5

#### Men's Final Placing

- 1. Southland Sharks
- 2. Canterbury Rams
- 3. Mid-City Magic
- 4. Wellington Saints
- 5. Auckland Tuatara
- **6.** Whai (M)
- 7. Manawatu Jets
- 8. Nelson Giants
- Otago Nuggets
  Taranaki Airs
- 11. West Coast Rapids (M)
- 12. Northland United
- 13. Hawkes Bay Hawks
- 14. Franklin Bulls
- **15.** University of Waikato
- 16. Tavake Pasifika (M)

#### **Pool B Final Standings**

Team	Played	Won	Lost
RAMS	7	6	1
AIRS	7	5	2
MAGIC	7	5	2
SHARKS	7	5	2
UNITED	7	3	4
JETS	7	2	5
GIANTS	7	2	5
TAVAKE	7	0	7

#### **MVP**

Dru-Leo Leusogi-Ape (Southland Sharks)

#### All-Star 3

Alonzo Burton (Southland Sharks) Dru-Leo Leusogi-Ape (Southland Sharks) Joe Cook-Green (Canterbury Rams)

#### **Grand Final**

**Sharks 18** Alonzo Burton, Dru-Leo Leusogi-Ape, Tom Cowie, Dom Kelman-Poto

Rams 15 Joe Cook-Green, Taylor Britt, Sam Smith, Aidan Tonge

Referees Hayden Pipe & Melony O'Connor

### Women's SCHICK 3X3 CUP



































**Pool A Final Standings** 

1 ooi A i iliai otalianigs			
Team	Played	Won	Lost
GOLD RUSH	7	6	1
DREAM	7	5	2
BREEZE	7	5	2
THUNDER	7	4	3
WHAI	7	3	4
TAVAKE	7	3	4
WIZARDS	7	1	6
RAPIDS	7	1	6

**Pool B Final Standings** 

Team	Played	Won	Lost
KAHU	7	7	0
POUAKAI	7	5	2
QUEENS	7	5	2
SPARKS	7	4	3
WELLINGTON	7	3	4
HOIHO	7	3	4
STORM	7	1	6
PHOENIX	7	0	7

#### Women's Final Placing

- 1. Mainland Pouàkai
- 2. Northern Kàhu
- 3. Auckland Dream
- 4. Whai (W)
- 5. Tokomanawa Queens
- 6. Southern Hoiho
- 7. Taranaki Thunder
- 8. Otago Gold Rush
- 9. Nelson Sparks
- 10. Wellington
- 11. Harbour Breeze
- **12.** Tavake Pasifika (W)
- 13. Southern Storm
- 14. Waikato Wizards
- 15. West Coast Rapid (W)
- 16. Phoenix

#### MVP

Ella Fotu (Mainland Pouàkai)

#### All-Star 3

Jacinta Beckley (Mainland Pouàkai) Chevannah Paalvash (Northern Kàhu) Ella Fotu (Mainland Pouàkai)

#### **Grand Final**

Pouàkai 21 Jacinta Beckley, Tessa Boagni, Ella Fotu, Rosalia Samia

**Kàhu 12** Casyn Buchman, Yume Negishi, Azure Anderson, Chevannah Paalvast

Referees: Reagan Ashley & Hamish Dale

### **National Tertiary 3X3 Championships**





Hosted by Massey University Palmerston North May 14th-15th

#### Men's Final Team Placing

- 1. University of Waikato
- 2. Lincoln University
- **3.** University of Canterbury
- 4. University of Auckland
- 5. University of Otago
- 6. Victoria University of Wellington

#### All-Star 4

- **1.** Aidan Tonge (Canterbury)
- 2. Jack McManaway (Waikato)
- 3. Mikaere Watene (Auckland)
- **4.** Tanae Lavery (Lincoln)

#### **Grand Final**

**Waikato 21** Daniel Dobson, Jack McManaway, Jayden Taufale and Te Maire van der Leden

**Lincoln 16** Simon Lafaele, Noa Price, Phoenix Sorensen, Tanae Lavery

Referees Reagan Ashley & Hayden Pipe

#### Women's Final Team Placing

- 1. Lincoln University
- 2. University of Otago
- 3. Massey University
- 4. University of Waikato
- 5. Victoria University of Wellington
- **6.** University of Auckland

#### All-Star 4

- 1. Ella Fotu (Massey)
- 2. Mayako Taingahue (Waikato)
- 3. Lauryn Hippolite (Lincoln)
- **4.** Tyler Mitchell (Otago)

#### **Grand Final**

**Lincoln 21** Lauren Hipploite, Rosalia Samia, Kate Herman and Grace McGirr

**Otago 5** Hannah Matahaere, Petra Sparks, Caitlin O'Connell, Tyler Mitchell

Referees Melony O'Connor & Anzac Rose

### **3X3.EXE**



#### North Island Men's Conference

#### **South Island Men's Conference**

TEAM	PLACING	3X3.EXE Pts
SWISH.EXE	1st	710
SCAM.EXE	2 <sup>nd</sup>	630
STINGRAYS.EXE	3 <sup>rd</sup>	515
HIAP.EXE	4 <sup>th</sup>	440
COASTIES.EXE	5 <sup>th</sup>	425
WAVE.EXE	6 <sup>th</sup>	405

TEAM	PLACING	3X3.EXE Pts
UC MAROON.EXE	1 <sup>st</sup>	720
RAMS.EXE	2 <sup>nd</sup>	660
GATORS.EXE	3rd	580
WHARENUI.EXE	4 <sup>th</sup>	470
UC GOLD.EXE	5 <sup>th</sup>	420
CROSSOVERS.EXE	6 <sup>th</sup>	390

#### North Island Women's Conference

TEAM	PLACING	3X3.EXE Pts
DREAM.EXE	<b>1</b> st	340
PHOENIX.EXE	2 <sup>nd</sup>	310
SWISH.EXE	3 <sup>rd</sup>	300
WIZARDS.EXE	4 <sup>th</sup>	250
BREEZE.EXE	5 <sup>th</sup>	230
CYCLONE.EXE	6 <sup>th</sup>	190

### 2022 3X3.EXE Premier Playoff

Tokyo, Japan September 17<sup>th</sup>-19<sup>th</sup>

#### **Final Standings of New Zealand Teams**

MEN

12th RAMS.EXE

15th UC MAROON.EXE

17th SWISH.EXE

22<sup>nd</sup> SCAM.EXE

**WOMEN** 

5th DREAM.EXE

6th PHOENIX.EXE

### Youthtown 3X3 Quest Tour





#### Stop 1 – Auckland West

The Trusts Arena, Henderson, Auckland 15 January 2022

#### **Final Team Placings**

#### Open Men's Grade

- **1.** CB3.0
- 2. SCAM
- **3.** 123
- 4. CERKO
- 5. Summer leg vets
- 6. South
- 7. BERMUDA
- 8. Noobs
- 9. Dog Power

#### **Senior Mixed Grade**

- 1. SAMURAI
- **2.** TBT
- 3. Trashcan Rookies
- 4. Shore Ballers
- 5. KARD crew
- 6. All Star

#### Open Women's Grade

- 1. HP Harbour Breeze
- **2.** JM12
- 3. HP Auckland
- 4. Mt Albert Lions
- 5. HP Stars
- 6. Gal's Got (no) Game
- **7.** YTG

#### **U19 Male Grade**

- 1. Hey Dude
- 2. Avondangerous
- 3. TooSweet
- **4.** USO

#### Stop 2 – Tauranga

Trust Power Arena, Bay Park, Tauranga 23 January 2022

#### **Final Team Placings**

#### Open Men's Grade

- **1.** CB3.0
- 2. Cookie Time
- 3. SCAM
- 4. No Signal
- 5. CWERKO
- 6. Maunga Alapati
- 7. The Regulators
- 8. SFF Ballers
- 9. We tried
- **10.** TMDW
- **11.** TPO
- 12. Bobcats

- 13. Panthers 1
- 14. Panthers 2
- **15.** Soles
- 16. Say Less
- 17. Team Solo Mid
- 18. Ballerz

#### **U17 Male Grade**

- 1. Ballers
- 2. Team7
- **3.** SJC
- 4. NOX

#### **U17 Female Grade**

- 1. LJ stans
- 2. Trashcanrookiez
- **3.** Chur bro
- 4. Mounties
- **5.** Box
- 6. Team

#### **Youthtown Senior Mixed**

- 1. The Fruity Ballers
- **2.** 4 wayz
- 3. NOX
- 4. Poison
- **5.** BBB
- 6. Panthers U19G

#### Youthtown Junior Mixed

- 1. Hawkes Bay
- 2. Panthers U15
- 3. Bay Buckets
- 4. Oats
- 5. Sloth Mafia
- **6.** Since 07
- 7. Panthers

#### Stop 3 – Wellington

Odlins Plaza, Wellington 29 January 2022

#### **Final Team Placings**

#### Open Men's Grade

- **1.** TOA
- 2. BNL Black
- 3. That's What She Said
- 4. Porirua Bandits
- **5.** Small Ball
- **6.** Rhythm
- 7. Terriballers

#### **Senior Female Grade**

- 1. Capital Swish
- 2. Ball Never Lies
- 3. Ball Hers
- 4. NZBA
- 5. Hoops I did it again
- **6.** BNL GIRLS

- 8. Jasons Right Arm
- 9. The Klaytheists
- 10. Ball Don't Lie
- 11. Lana's lads
- 12. sesh rigs
- 13. BNL BLUE Mens
- 14. Buy NFT

#### **U17 Male Grade**

- 1. Ballerz
- 2. BNL U17 Boys
- 3. Splash
- 4. Tri Dubz
- 5. The Shweatys
- 6. Triple Chopsticks
- 7. Ngati toa

#### Stop 4 - Christchurch

Pioneer Stadium, Christchurch 12 February 2022

#### **Final Team Placings**

#### Open Men's Grade

- 1. Lincoln Blue
- 2. Unicorns
- 3. DaVille
- 4. DOEINA
- 5. Rams Red
- 6. UC Maroon
- 7. Lincoln yellow
- 8. Rockets
- 9. Kefs
- **10.** 3asy
- **11.** AK- 47
- 12. HOF Clamps

#### Open Women's Grade

- 1. Sparks
- 2. Connect 4
- 3. Shoot & Wish

#### **U17 Female Grade**

- 1. The Jets
- 2. Mavericks
- 3. The Gingerbreads
- 4. Magic Monkeys

#### **U19 Male Grade**

- 1. JBT
- 2. STAC
- 3. Jack & Co
- 4. Bricklayers
- 5. BRMF
- 6. Bishops
- **7.** Tahi :)
- 8. Motu
- 9. The Basketballers
- 10. Redwood team
- 11. Team 1

#### **U15 Male Grade**

- 1. Average Joes
- 2. Chur the dox ow
- 3. Advantage
- 4. Cowles
- **5.** F.N.O
- 6. Bullets
- 7. Spot Ups
- 8. Ashley Thunder
- 9. Slammers

#### Stop 5 – Dunedin

Edge Centre, MoreFM Arena, Dunedin 20 February 2022

#### **Final Team Placings**

#### Open Men's Grade

- 1. HP NZ Select 1
- 2. Capalot
- 3. Bombers
- 4. Make a Swish
- 5. Le Bron
- 6. Bad boyz
- 7. Am DCBA
- 8. Team BooRat
- 9. RedZone
- 10. LP NZ Select 2
- 11. Bench Mob
- 12. Arrows
- 13. Alpha dogs

#### Open Women's Grade

- 1. HOTSHOTZ
- 2. Last min signs ups
- 3. Slay-Ups
- 4. Falcs

#### **U17 Female Grade**

- 1. Hawks
- 2. Beach Babes
- 3. HOT SHOTS
- 4. Kavanagh College
- 5. Frosty \( \Phi \) 's

#### **U19 Male Grade**

- 1. AVENGERS
- 2. slaves
- 3. Dooleys
- 4. Hustlers

#### **U17 Male Grade**

- 1. Undefeated
- 2. Bronson, Jack, Liam
- 3. Jaydens bad
- 4. Remorseful Boys 2.0
- 5. all bricks
- 6. Bless Up

#### **U15 Male Grade**

- 1. D-Ballerz
- 2. Kingsmen
- 3. Air Ballers
- 4. Shneaky Buckets
- 5. Green Beans
- 6. Paro Paro G
- 7. Monkeys
- 8. Brick Layers
- **9**. 3v3 boys

#### Stop 6 – Auckland-North

Eventfinda Stadium, Auckland 26 February 2022

#### **Final Team Placings**

#### Open Men's Grade

- 1. Buckys
- **2.** CB3.1
- 3. CERKO
- **4.** &1
- 5. Mystery
- 6. Team Girt

#### Open Women's Grade

- 1. HP NZ Select
- 2. HP Last Minute
- 3. Buckets

- **7.** VO
- **8.** 6 Foot
- 9. Avondale's Finest
- 10. Bermuda
- 11. Average Joes
- 12. Auntie Arnold

#### **U19 Female Grade**

- 1. RIMS
- **2.** TBT
- 3. Unmellow Yellow

#### Final - Auckland

Eventfinda Stadium, Auckland 23 April 2022

#### **Final Team Placings**

#### Open Men's Grade

- **1.** CB3.0
- 2. Lincoln Blue
- 3. Buckys
- 4. SCAM
- 5. BNL Black
- 6. Krispy 3's
- 7. Cookie Time
- 8. CERKO

#### **Grand Final**

**CB3.0 21** Denhym Brooke, Ben Castle, Zachary Easthope, Chris McIntosh

**Lincoln Blue 18** Benji Freeman, Karesse Lavery, Quinn Lavery, Tanae Lavery

### **National Tertiary Championships**





Hosted by Auckland University of Technology September 16th-18th

#### Men's Final Team Placing

- 1. Victoria University of Wellington
- 2. University of Auckland
- 3. Lincoln University
- **4.** Auckland University of Technology
- **5.** University of Canterbury
- 6. University of Otago
- 7. University of Waikato
- 8. Massey University

#### All-Star 5

- 1. Corban Laban-Palmer (Victoria)
- 2. Reuben Natusch (Victoria)
- **3.** Reuben Fitzgerald (Auckland)
- **4.** Phoenix Sorenson (Lincoln)
- **5.** Joshua Kooiman (AUT)

#### **Grand Final**

Victoria 95 Jakob Carr 26PTS, Reuben Natusch 25PTS 3STI

**Auckland 90** Daniel Powell 24PTS, Reuben Fitzgerald 22PTS, Mikaere Watene 16PTS 16REB

Referees- Reagan Ashley, Harry Apes & Brittney Young

#### Women's Final Team Placing

- 1. Auckland University of Technology
- 2. Victoria University of Wellington
- 3. University of Otago
- 4. University of Waikato
- 5. University of Auckland
- **6.** University of Canterbury

#### All-Star 5

- 1. Azure Anderson (AUT)
- 2. Trinity Paeu (AUT)
- 3. Jacinta Beckley (Victoria)
- 4. Tyler Mitchell (Otago)
- 5. Kayla Manuirirangi (Waikato)

#### **Grand Final**

Victoria 66 Jacinta Beckley 19PTS, Freya Newton 13PTS 4STL

**AUT 74** Azure Anderson 28PTS 10 REB 5STL, Trinity Paeu 17PTS 21REB

Referees- Danielle Kooge, Nick Choi & Mikayla Sharpe

### Women's D- League





#### Hosted by Harbour Basketball August 17<sup>th</sup> – 20<sup>th</sup>

#### **Final Team Placing**

- 1. Etco Auckland Dream Black
- 2. Otago Gold Rush
- 3. Canterbury
- 4. Harbour Breeze
- 5. Waikato Wizards
- 6. Rotorua Lady Gevsers
- 7. SealesWinslow Taranaki Thunder
- 8. Southland Storm
- 9. Etco Auckland Dream Blue
- **10.** Northland Phoenix
- 11. Manawatu
- 12. TCBA Coasters

#### **Tournament Team**

- 1. Alyssa Hirawani (Waikato)
- 2. Hannah Wentworth (Harbour)
- **3.** Nicole Gleeson (Canterbury)
- 4. Karereatu Williams (Canterbury)
- 5. Sophie Adams (Otago)
- 6. Caitlin O'Connell (Otago)
- 7. Hannah Matahaere (Otago)
- **8.** Darci Finnigan (Auckland Dream Black)
- **9.** Trinity Paeu (Auckland Dream Black)
- **10.** Riana Rangi-Brown (Auckland Dream Black)

#### Most Valuable Player

Riana Rangi-Brown (Auckland Dream Black)

#### 3rd & 4th 20th August

**Harbour 73** H Wentworth 19, Y Negishi 12, N Scales 11, I Pugh 9

**Canterbury 65** N Gleason 19, K Herman 17, L Pale 14, H Mischewski 9, K Williams 9

**Referees-** Tyler Radbourne, Jayden Rosanowski & Mikayla Sharp

#### **Grand Final- 20th August**

**Auckland Dream 74** Rangi-Brown 25, Baudry 12, Motufoua 12, Finnigan 9

**Otago Gold Rush 60** Matahaere 15, Adams 14/18rebs, Mitchell 10, Beede 9

Referees- Corey Hogg, Brad Clive & Taylor Lynch

### **Under 23 Nationals**





Hosted by Harbour Basketball August 17<sup>th</sup> – 20<sup>th</sup>

#### **Final Team Placing**

- 1. Taranaki
- 2. Harbour
- 3. Porirua
- 4. Hawkes Bay
- 5. Auckland
- 6. Northland
- 7. Otago
- **8.** Southland
- 9. Canterbury
- 10. Franklin
- 11. Waikato
- 12. Manawatu
- 13. Waitakere West
- 14. Kapiti
- 15. Counties Manukau
- 16. Tauranga

#### **Tournament Team**

- 1. Tom Cowie (Southland)
- 2. Zach McKenzie (Auckland)
- **3.** Tommy Ferguson (Hawkes Bay)
- 4. Jack Exeter (Hawkes Bay)
- **5.** Francis Mulvihill (Porirua)
- **6.** Jett Thompson (Harbour)
- 7. Morgan Trott (Taranaki)
- 8. Ben Carlile-Smith (Taranaki)
- 9. Benji Freeman (Taranaki)
- **10.** Liam Judd (Harbour)

#### Most Valuable Player

Ben Carlile-Smith (Taranaki)

3rd & 4th 20th August

**Porirua 100** F Mulvihill 33, N Salmon 16, K Hippolite 14 **Hawkes Bay 71** T Fergusson 16, J Murphy 14, E Smiler 11

Referees- Jacob Cromb, Shelton Harris & Sam McFadzean

#### Grand Final- 20th August

**Taranaki 97** Carlile-Smith (23 PTS, 7 REB, 2 BLK), Freeman (23 PTS, 9 REB, 2 BLK)

**Harbour 95** Thompson (31 PTS, 9 REB, 5 AST), Judd (27 PTS, 7 REB, 2 AST)

Referees- Tayla Ammunson, Mikey Graham & Reagan Ashley

### **Aon Under 19 Nationals**





Hosted by North Canterbury Basketball June 4th-7th

#### **Boys Final Team Placing**

- 1. Canterbury A
- 2. Harbour
- 3. Taranaki
- 4. Otago
- **5.** Franklin
- **6.** Porirua
- 7. Auckland
- 8. Wellington
- 9. Waikato
- **10.** Tauranga
- 11. Canterbury B
- 12. Hutt Valley
- **13.** Manawatu
- 14. Southland
- **15.** North Canterbury

#### **Tournament Team**

- **1.** Kaia Isaac (Canterbury)
- 2. Benji Freeman (Taranaki)
- **3.** Jakob Carr (Wellington)
- **4.** Patrick Freeman (Otago)
- **5.** Tom Beatie (Harbour)
- **6.** Hunter Adam (Canterbury)
- **7.** River Drefers, (Auckland)
- 8. Te Tuhikiterangi Lewis (Franklin)
- 9. Corban Laban Palmer (Porirua)
- **10.** Josh Book (Canterbury)

#### **Most Valuable Player**

Hunter Adam (Canterbury)

#### **Grand Final**

**Canterbury 109** Kaia Isaac (30PTS, 9REB, 3STL), Hunter Adam (22PTS, 12REB, 2BLK), Walter Brown (17PTS, 12REB, 6AST)

**Harbour 58** Boston Caldwell (22PTS), Rocco Chang (11PTS)

Referees- Hamish Dale, Reagan Ashley & Corey Hogg

#### Girls Final Team Placing

- 1. Waikato
- 2. Canterbury
- 3. Wellington
- 4. Otago
- **5.** Auckland
- **6.** North Canterbury
- **7.** Harbour
- 8. Waitakere West
- 9. Counties Manukau
- **10.** Manawatu

#### **Tournament Team**

- **1.** Tylah Hooper (Canterbury)
- 2. Breeje Shuler (Waikato)
- 3. Maddie Tinnock (Otago)
- 4. Lauren Tewhata (Wellington)
- **5.** Lilly Parke (Auckland)
- **6.** Hineaupounamu Nuku (Waikato)
- **7.** Maia Jones (Canterbury)
- **8.** Mackenzie Chatfield (Harbour)
- 9. Vitolia Tuilave (Waitakere West)
- **10.** Aria Cowley (Waikato)

#### Most Valuable Player

Hineaupounamu Nuku (Waikato)

#### **Grand Final**

Waikato 78 Aria Cowley (19PTS, 9REB, 2STL, 2BLK), Hineaupounamu Nuku (15PTS, 7REB), Breeje Schuler (16PTS, 9REB, 4AST)

**Canterbury 68** Kate Herman (18PTS), Maia Jones (13PTS, 11REB, 4AST)

Referees- Toni Smith-Hunwick, Jacob Cromb & Harry Apes

#### **Aon Under 17 Nationals**





Hosted by Waikato Basketball July 13th-16th

#### Gi

1. Canterbury

**Boys Final Team Placing** 

- 2. Waikato A
- 3. Harbour
- 4. Waikato B
- 5. Hutt Valley
- 6. Waitakere West
- 7. Waikato Country
- 8. Wellington
- 9. Auckland
- 10. Nelson
- 11. Taranaki
- 12. Manawatu
- 13. Rotorua
- 14. Counties Manukau
- **15.** Otago
- 16. Franklin
- 17. Hawkes Bay
- 18. Hibiscus Coast
- 19. Southland
- **20.** North Canterbury

#### **Tournament Team**

- **1.** Louie Gordon (Canterbury)
- 2. Reuben Booth (Canterbury)
- 3. Elias Lepou (Waikato A)
- **4.** John Anderson (Waikato A)
- **5.** Hamza Zahran (Harbour)
- **6.** Manaia-Ariki Wharepapa (Canterbury)
- 7. Kobe Reed (Waikato B)
- **8.** Hugo Gonzalez Garcia (Canterbury)
- **9.** Nicholas Hayward (Waikato A)
- 10. Aaron Sievert (Harbour)

#### Most Valuable Player

Manaia-Ariki Wharepapa (Canterbury)

#### **Grand Final**

**Canterbury 96** Hugo Gonzalez Garcia (29PTS, 8REB), Manaia-Ariki Wharepapa (23PTS, 6AST), Reuben Booth (15PTS, 20REB, 10ORB, 3BLK)

**Waikato 94** Nicholas Hayward (27PTS, 10REB), Liam Davis (17PTS, 11REB, 2BLK)

Referees- Reagan Ashley & Harry Apes

- **Girls Final Team Placing**
- Waikato
- 2. Wellington
- 3. Harbour A
- 4. North Canterbury
- 5. Canterbury A
- 6. Otago
- 7. Taranaki
- 8. Rotorua
- 9. Tauranga
- 10. Northland
- 11. Manawatu
- 12. Harbour B
- 13. Thames Valley
- 14. Hawkes Bay
- 15. Canterbury B
- 16. Waitakere West
- **17.** Auckland
- 18. Counties Manukau

#### **Tournament Team**

- 1. Laura Ring (Otago)
- **2.** Emma Loffhagen (North Canterbury)
- **3.** Caitlyn Ward (Waikato)
- 4. Temepara Walker (Waikato)
- 5. Olivia Lassey (Waikato)
- **6.** Tia Pavihi (Wellington)
- 7. Aliyah Newton (North Canterbury)
- 8. Tatiana Mareko (Wellington)
- **9.** Zoe Richardson (Harbour)
- 10. Alyssa Webster (Rotorua)

#### Most Valuable Player

Temepara Walker (Waikato)

#### **Grand Final**

Wellington 36 Tatiana Mareko (13PTS, 11REB, 2BLK)

Waikato 79 Olivia Lassey (15PTS, 15REB, 7AST, 3STL, 3BLK), Caitlyn Ward (14PTS, 7REB, 3BLK), Temepara Walker (8PTS, 11REB, 4STL)

Referees- Aimee-Jo Clark & Mikayla Sharp

### **Aon Under 15 Nationals**





#### Hosted by Auckland Basketball Services July 20<sup>th</sup>-23<sup>rd</sup>

#### **Boys Final Team Placing**

- 1. Waikato
- 2. Manawatu
- 3. Nelson
- 4. Hawkes Bay
- 5. Te Aroha/Thames Valley
- 6. Waitakere West
- **7.** Harbour A
- 8. Canterbury
- 9. Counties Manukau
- **10.** Wellington
- 11. Hutt Valley
- 12. North Canterbury
- 13. Waikato Country
- 14. Tauranga
- 15. Harbour B
- 16. Franklin
- 17. Whanganui
- 18. Otago
- 19. Southland
- 20. Northland

#### **Tournament Team**

- 1. Sangstar Figota (Waitakere West)
- 2. Michael Wade (Te Aroha/Thames Valley)
- **3.** Hayden Jones (Nelson)
- **4.** James Matthews (Nelson)
- 5. Jackson Ball (Hawkes Bay)
- **6.** Gift Niyonzima (Manawatu)
- 7. Lachlan Crate (Manawatu)
- 8. Merrick Rillstone (Waikato)
- 9. Cooper Lepou (Waikato)
- 10. Noah Heke (Waikato)

#### **Most Valuable Player**

Merrick Rillstone (Waikato)

#### **Grand Final**

**Manawatu 65** Gift Niyonzima (21 PTS, 14 REB), Lachlan Crate (8 PTS, 9 REB, 3 BLK)

Waikato 90 Merrick Rillstone (29 PTS, 16 REB, 2 STL), Noah Heke (28 PTS, 6 REB, 6 STL, 4 AST)

**Referees-** Codey Montgomerie & Ethan Ngarangione-Pearson

#### **Girls Final Team Placing**

- 1. Harbour A
- 2. Waikato
- 3. Hawkes Bay
- 4. Tauranga
- 5. Counties Manukau
- 6. Northland A
- 7. Manawatu
- 8. Poruria
- 9. Rotorua
- 10. Taranaki
- 11. Nelson
- 12. Harbour B
- **13.** Otago
- 14. Hutt Valley
- 15. North Canterbury
- 16. Auckland
- 17. Canterbury
- 18. Southland
- 19. Waikato Country
- 20. Northland B

#### **Tournament Team**

- 1. Storey Sadler (Hawkes Bay)
- 2. Pahlyss Hokianga (Hawkes Bay)
- 3. Eden Tapsell (Tauranga)
- 4. Emma Rogers (Tauranga)
- 5. Kodee Williams Sefo (Harbour)
- **6.** Bailey Flavell (Harbour)
- 7. Zenthia Stowers (Harbour)
- 8. Anaiya Nelson (Waikato)
- 9. Keija Miriaorangi (Waikato)
- **10.** Eva Jeffries (Waikato)

#### Most Valuable Player

Kodee Williams Sefo (Harbour)

#### **Grand Final**

**Waikato 60** Keija Miringaorangi (15PTS, 11 REB, 3 STL), Anaiya Nelson (18 PTS, 8 REB)

**Harbour A 87** Kodee Williams-Sefo (25 PTS, 14 REB, 2 BLK), Zenthia Stowers (16 PTS, 12 REB, 7 AST, 5 STL, 2 BLK), Bailey Flavell (23 PTS, 5 REB, 4 STL, 2 BLK)

Referees- Blake Rosanowski & Natalie Whiteley

### **Aon Under 13 Northern Regionals**





Hosted by Harbour Basketball October 12<sup>th</sup> – 15<sup>th</sup>

#### **Boys A Grade Final Team Placing**

- 1. Waitakere West
- 2. Waikato Black
- 3. Counties Manukau Whero
- 4. Northland
- 5. Harbour White
- **6.** Harbour Maroon
- 7. Tauranga A
- 8. Harbour Black
- 9. Rotorua Koura
- 10. Waikato Country Kikorangi
- **11.** Franklin
- 12. Lake Taupo Kahurangi

#### **Boys B Grade Final Team Placing**

- 1. Counties Manukau Pango
- 2. Auckland Blue
- 3. Waikato Red
- 4. Harbour Silver
- 5. Harbour Bullets
- 6. Waikato Country Kakariki
- **7.** Harbour Gold
- 8. Waikato Gold
- 9. Coast Blazers
- 10. Northland South
- 11. Northland North
- 12. Auckland White
- 13. Waitakere West Reserves
- **14.** Tauranga B
- **15.** Franklin
- 16. Coast Suns
- 17. Coast Kings
- 18. Tauranga 12A Boys
- 19. Waikato Country Ma

#### Girls A Grade Final Team Placing

- 1. Tauranga A
- 2. Rotorua Gold
- 3. Waikato
- 4. Harbour White
- **5.** Northland
- **6.** Harbour Maroon
- 7. Harbour Black
- 8. Counties Manukau Kotuku

#### Girls B Grade Final Team Placing

- 1. Tauranga B
- 2. Northland South
- 3. Auckland White
- 4. Waikato Country Kakariki
- 5. Waitakere West Black
- 6. Franklin Yellow
- 7. Coast Storm
- 8. Waitakere West Green
- 9. Auckland Blue
- 10. Rotorua Maroon
- 11. Northland North
- 12. Franklin Black

### **Aon Under 13 Central Regionals**





Hosted by Basketball Hawkes Bay October 12<sup>th</sup> – 15<sup>th</sup>

#### **Boys A Grade Final Team Placing**

- 1. Kapiti A
- 2. Wellington
- 3. Hutt Valley Gold
- 4. Hawkes Bay A
- 5. Gisborne A
- 6. Taranaki Black
- 7. Manawatu Black
- 8. Levin A
- 9. Whanganui Blue
- 10. Porirua

#### **Boys B Grade Final Team Placing**

- 1. Hawkes Bay Dark
- 2. Gisborne B
- 3. Wellington
- 4. Wairarapa
- 5. Taranaki Yellow
- 6. Manawatu Green
- 7. Hutt Valley Green
- 8. Taranaki White
- 9. Whanganui White

#### **Boys C Grade Final Team Placing**

- 1. Porirua
- 2. Gisborne C1
- 3. Gisborne C2
- 4. Manawatu White
- 5. Hutt Valley White
- 6. Taranaki Development
- 7. Levin B
- 8. Kapiti B

#### Girls A Grade Final Team Placing

- 1. Hawkes Bay A
- 2. Hutt Valley Gold
- 3. Manawatu Black
- 4. Taranaki Black
- 5. Gisborne A
- **6.** Wellington
- 7. Hawkes Bay Grey

#### Girls B Grade Final Team Placing

- 1. Porirua
- 2. Gisborne B
- 3. Whanganui
- 4. Hutt Valley Green
- 5. Hawkes Bay Dark
- 6. Manawatu Green
- 7. Taranaki Yellow

### **Aon Under 13 Sothern Regionals**





Hosted by Basketball Mid Canterbury October 12<sup>th</sup> – 15<sup>th</sup>

#### **Boys A Grade Final Team Placing**

- 1. Canterbury White
- 2. Otago A
- 3. Canterbury Black
- 4. Nelson Blue
- 5. Canterbury Red
- 6. North Canterbury White
- 7. Marlborough Red
- 8. North Otago Penguins
- 9. Mid Canterbury Gold
- 10. Southland A
- 11. Eastern Southland
- **12.** South Canterbury Black

#### **Boys B Grade Final Team Placing**

- 1. Canterbury Grey
- 2. South Canterbury Green
- 3. West Coast
- 4. Nelson White
- 5. Otago B
- 6. Buller
- 7. Marlborough Black
- 8. South Canterbury White
- 9. Southland B
- 10. North Canterbury Maroon
- 11. Mid Canterbury Green
- 12. North Canterbury Black
- 13. Mid Canterbury White

#### Girls A Grade Final Team Placing

- 1. Canterbury Red
- 2. Otago A
- 3. North Canterbury White
- 4. South Canterbury Black
- 5. Southland A
- 6. Mid Canterbury Gold

#### Girls B Grade Final Team Placing

- 1. Eastern Southland
- 2. Nelson
- 3. Canterbury Black
- 4. Otago B
- 5. West Coast
- 6. South Canterbury Green
- 7. Southland B
- 8. Marlborough
- 9. North Canterbury Black
- 10. Buller
- 11. South Canterbury White
- 12. Mid Canterbury Green

### 'AA' Secondary School National Championships





#### Hosted by Basketball Manawatu October 3<sup>rd</sup>-8<sup>th</sup>

#### **Boys Final Placing**

- 1. Christ College
- 2. Rosmini College
- 3. New Plymouth Boys High School
- 4. Rotorua Boys High School
- 5. Waimea College
- 6. Mt Albert Grammar School
- 7. Auckland Grammar School
- 8. Saint Kentigern College
- 9. Rangitoto College
- 10. Palmerston North Boys' High School
- 11. Nelson College
- 12. Wellington College
- 13. Westlake Boys High School
- **14.** St Patrick's College, Silverstream
- **15.** Hamilton Boys High School
- 16. Mount Maunganui College
- 17. St Thomas College
- 18. St John's College
- 19. St Bede's College
- 20. Sacred Heart College
- 21. Fraser High School
- 22. Cashmere High School
- 23. St Bernard's College
- 24. Scots College

#### **Tournament Team**

- 1. Tom Beattie (Rosmini College)
- 2. Tom Harrison (Christ's College)
- 3. Merrick Rillstone (St Kentigern College)
- 4. Riley Tuuta (New Plymouth Boys High School)
- 5. Dante Matakatea (Mt Albert Grammar School)
- 6. Hayden Jones (Waimea College)
- Christian Vano (Rotorua Boys High School)
- 8. Jordan Braithwaite (Christ's College)
- 9. Charlie Dalton (Rosmini College)
- 10. Hunter Adam (Christ's College)

#### Most Valuable Player

Hunter Adam (Christ's College)

#### **Grand Final**

Christ College 87 Harrison 38pts, Adam 24pts, Braithwaite 17pts, Jack 14rebs

Rosmini 52 Halaifonua 15pts/17r, Beattie 11pts, Dalton 9pts, Batty 8pts

Referees-Hamish Dale, Mikey Graham & Regan Ashley

#### **Girls Final Placing**

- 1. Westlake Girls High School
- 2. St Andrews College
- 3. Tauranga Girls High School
- 4. Whangarei Girls High School
- 5. Rotorua Girls High School
- 6. Hastings Girl High School
- 7. St Peter's School Cambridge
- 8. Hamilton Girls High School
- 9. Waimea College
- **10.** Mt Albert Grammar School
- 11. Rangiora High School
- 12. Epsom Girls Grammar School
- 13. Takapuna Grammar School
- 14. Napier Girls High School
- 15. James Hargest College
- **16.** Kaiapoi High School
- 17. Mount Maunganui College
- 18. New Plymouth Girls' High School
- 19. St Mary's College, Wellington
- 20. Hauraki Plains College
- 21. Saint Kentigern College
- 22. Sacred Heart College, Lower Hutt
- 23. Cashmere High School
- 24. Palmerston North Girls High School

#### **Tournament Team**

- 1. Maia Jones (Waimea College)
- 2. Storey Sadler (Hastings Girls High School)
- 3. Terina Cameron (Whangarei Girls High School)
- 4. Maddie Morrow (St Andrew's College)
- 5. Amy Pateman (Westlake Girls High School)
- 6. Karereatua Williams (St Andrew's College)
- 7. Honey Cooney (Tauranga Girls High School)
- 8. Kavanah Lene (St Andrew's College)
- 9. Izzy Pugh (Westlake Girls High School)
- 10. Mackenzie Chatfield (Westlake Girls High School)

#### Most Valuable Plaver

Mackenzie Chatfield (Westlake Girls High School)

#### **Grand Final**

**St Andrew's 66** Williams 18pts 10r, Lene 11pts 11r, M Morrow 10pts, Powell 8pts

**Westlake 99** Pugh 27pts/10r, R Moors 19pts, Pateman 12pts, Williams 11pts, Chatfield 9pts/12a, Clayton 9pts

Referees- Sherhon Martin, Brittney Young & Mikayla Sharp

### 'A' Secondary Schools National Championships





#### Hosted by Basketball Manawatu October 3<sup>rd</sup>-6<sup>th</sup>

#### **Boys Final Team Placing**

- 1. Opunake High School
- 2. Nga Taiata Wharekura
- 3. Manukura
- 4. Hato Paora College
- 5. Te Aroha College
- 6. Aguinas College
- 7. Te Kura O Te Koutu
- **8.** Hornby High School
- 9. John Paul II
- 10. Aparima College
- 11. Stratford High School
- 12. Greymouth High School

#### **Tournament Team**

- 1. Harris Taylor (Aguinas College)
- 2. Ngataiawa Pirini (Te Aroha College)
- 3. Devon Blake-Kaiwai (Manukura)
- **4.** Mai Te Rangi Arahanga (Hato Paora College)
- **5.** Hawaiki Leach (Te Kura O Te Koutu)
- **6.** Arahi Marsh (Ngā Taiātea Wharekura)
- 7. Maioro Greensill (Ngā Taiātea Wharekura)
- **8.** Jaree Summerfield (Opunake HS)
- **9.** Harry Gibson (Opunake HS)
- 10. Cameron Quinnell (Opunake High School)

#### Most Valuable Player

Cameron Quinnell (Opunake High School)

#### **Grand Final**

**Opunake High School 82** C Quinnell 34pts/17rebs, H Gibson 20pts/12rebs, L Kidd 11pts, J Summerfield 9pts

**Nga Taiata Wharekura 74** Louis 20pts, M Greensill 19pts, K Winikerei 14pts, T Darlington 11pts, T Gabel-Te'evale 8pts/9rebs

Referees- Ethan Ngaraione & Codey Montgomerie

#### **Girls Final Team Placing**

- 1. Nga Taiata Wharekura
- 2. Aquinas College
- 3. Opunake High School
- 4. Manukura
- 5. Te Kura O Te Koutu
- 6. Stratford High School
- 7. Greymouth High School
- 8. Paeroa College
- 9. Waihi College

#### **Tournament Team**

- 1. Arna Bright (Opunake High School)
- 2. Bethany Cook (Opunake High School)
- 3. Emma Rogers (Aguinas College)
- **4.** Josey Hansen (Paeroa College)
- **5.** Kaitlyn McIntosh (Manukura)
- **6.** Legacy Harrison (Manukura)
- 7. Pirikitearoha Lewis (Ngā Taiātea Wharekura)
- **8.** Sophie Rogers (Aguinas College)
- 9. Waiheke Rio (Te Kura O Te Koutu)
- **10.** Ripeka Edwards (Ngā Taiātea Wharekura)

#### Most Valuable Player

Ripeka Edwards (Ngā Taiātea Wharekura)

#### **Grand Final**

**Nga Taiata Wharekura 78** R Edwards 35pts, P Lewis 19pts, A Tuaupiki 9pts, T Ohia 6pts

**Aquinas College 49** E Rogers 23pts, S Macdonald 9pts, I Gillard 6pts

Referees- Mia Daly & Natalie Whiteley

### 'AA' Premiership Tournaments





#### **Zone 1 Premiership Tournament**

Hosted by Harbour Basketball August 31st- 3rd September

#### **Boys Final Placing**

- 1. Saint Kentigern College
- 2. Westlake Boys High School
- 3. Auckland Grammar School
- 4. Rangitoto College
- 5. Rosmini College
- 6. Mt Albert Grammar School
- 7. Sacred Heart College, Auckland
- 8. St Peters College, Auckland
- **9.** Pukekohe High School
- 10. Northcote College Boys
- 11. Orewa College
- 12. Avondale College
- **13.** Manurewa High School
- 14. Dilworth School
- 15. Mount Roskill Grammar School
- 16. Pakuranga College
- 17. Whangarei Boys High School
- 18. Howick College
- 19. Waitakere College
- 20. Selwyn College
- 21. Rosmini College A

#### **Girls Final Placing**

- 1. Westlake Girls High School
- 2. Whangarei Girls High School
- 3. Epsom Girls Grammar School
- 4. Takapuna Grammar School
- 5. Saint Kentigern College
- 6. Mt Albert Grammar School
- 7. Baradene College of Sacred Heart
- 8. Manurewa High School
- 9. Northcote College
- 10. Rangitoto College
- **11.** McAuley High School
- 12. St Marys College, Ponsonby

#### **Zone 2 Premiership Tournament**

Hosted by Rotorua Basketball Association August 31st- 3rd September

#### **Boys Final Placing**

- 1. Rotorua Boys High School
- 2. Mount Maunganui College
- 3. St Johns College Hamilton
- 4. Hamilton Boys High School
- **5.** Fraser High School
- 6. Taupo-nui-a-tia College
- 7. Hillcrest High School
- 8. Gisborne Boys High School
- 9. Te Awamutu College
- 10. St Pauls Collegiate
- 11. Papamoa College
- 12. Trident High School
- 13. John Paul College
- **14.** Whakatane High School
- 15. Te Puke High School
- 16. Western Heights High School
- 17. St Peter's Cambridge

- 1. St Peters School, Cambridge
- 2. Rotorua Girls High School
- 3. Hamilton Girls High School
- 4. Tauranga Girls College
- 5. Mount Maunganui College
- 6. Hauraki Plains College
- 7. Trident High School

### 'AA' Premiership Tournaments



#### **Zone 3 Premiership Tournament**

Hosted by Wellington Basketball Association August 31<sup>st</sup>- 3<sup>rd</sup> September

#### **Boys Final Placing**

- 1. Palmerston North Boys High School
- 2. St Patricks College, Silverstream
- 3. New Plymouth Boys High School
- 4. St Bernard's College
- 5. Wellington College
- 6. Scots College
- 7. Napier Boys High School
- 8. Rongotai College
- **9.** Fielding High School
- 10. Francis Douglas Memorial College
- **11.** Wellington High School
- 12. Mana College
- 13. Upper Hutt College
- 14. St Johns College, Hastings
- 15. Hastings Boys High School
- 16. Tawa College
- 17. St Patricks College, Kilbirnie
- **18.** Hutt International Boys School
- 19. Onslow College
- **20.** Hutt Valley High School

#### **Girls Final Placing**

- 1. Hastings Girls High School
- 2. Napier Girls High School
- 3. New Plymouth Girl's High School
- 4. St Marys College, Wellington
- 5. Palmerston North Girls High School
- **6.** Sacred Heart College, Lower Hutt
- 7. Wellington Girls College
- 8. Wellington East Girls College
- 9. Kapiti College



#### **Zone 4 Premiership Tournament**

Hosted by Southland Basketball Association August 31st- 3rd September

#### **Boys Final Placing**

- 1. Christ's College
- 2. Waimea College
- 3. Nelson College
- 4. Cashmere High School
- 5. St Thomas College
- 6. St Bede's College
- 7. Otago Boys High School
- 8. Shirley Boys High School
- 9. Rangiora High School
- 10. Kings High School
- **11.** Kaiapoi High School
- **12.** Waitaki Boys High School
- 13. Burnside High School
- 14. Middleton Grange
- 15. Christchurch Boys High School
- 16. Rolleston College
- 17. Southland Boys High School
- 18. St Andrew's College
- 19. James Hargest College
- 20. John McGlashan College
- 21. Riccarton High School
- **22.** Lincoln High School
- 23. Ashburton College
- 24. Marlborough Boys College

- 1. St Andrews College
- 2. Rangiora High School
- 3. Waimea College
- 4. Kaiapoi High School
- 5. James Hargest College
- 6. Cashemere High School
- 7. Christchurch Girls High School
- 8. Middleton Grange School
- 9. Avonside Girls High School
- 10. Southland Girls High School
- 11. Craighead Diocesan School
- 12. Nelson College for Girls
- 13. Papanui High School
- 14. St Margaret's College

### 'A' Premiership Tournaments



#### **A Northern Premiership Tournament**

Hosted by Basketball Manawatu August 31st- 3rd September

#### **Boys Final Placing**

- 1. Manukura
- 2. Nga Taiatea Wharekura
- 3. Opunake High School
- 4. Te Aroha College
- 5. Te Kura O Te Koutu
- 6. Aquinas College
- 7. Hato Paora College
- 8. Stratford High School
- 9. Whanganui Collegiate School
- 10. Otaki College
- 11. Waihi College
- 12. Tai Wananga Tu Toa
- 13. Paeroa College
- 14. Whare Tapere
- 15. Reporoa College
- 16. Te Kura Kokiri
- **17.** Melville High School

#### **Girls Final Placing**

- 1. Manukura
- 2. Te Koutu
- 3. Nga Taiatea Wharekura
- 4. Opunake High School
- 5. Aquinas College
- 6. William Colenso College
- 7. Waihi College
- 8. Stratford High School
- 9. Paeroa College
- 10. Otaki College
- 11. Reporoa College
- 12. Te Kura Kokiri



#### A Southern Premiership Tournament

Hosted by Basketball Otago August 31st- 3rd September

#### **Boys Final Placing**

- 1. Aparima College
- 2. Hornby High School
- 3. John Paul II
- 4. St Kevin's College
- 5. Greymouth High School
- 6. Dunstan High School
- 7. Rangiora New Life School
- 8. Kavanagh College
- 9. Waimate High School
- 10. Catholic Cathedral College
- 11. Buller High School

- 1. Greymouth High School
- 2. Waimate High School
- 3. Roncalli College
- 4. Kavanagh College

### **Non-Qualifying Secondary Schools Tournaments**







#### **Northern Cup**

Hosted by Auckland Basketball Services August 31st\_ 2nd September

#### **Boys Final Placing**

- 1. St John's Phoenix
- 2. Hamilton Boys High School
- 3. Western Springs College
- 4. Sacred Heart College
- 5. Kaipara College
- 6. Botany Downs Secondary School
- 7. Ormiston College
- 8. Kerikeri High School
- 9. Waiuku College
- 10. Takapuna Grammar School
- 11. Kristin School
- 12. Rosehill College
- **13.** Rototuna High School
- 14. St John's College Vultures
- **15.** Long Bay College
- 16. Manurewa High School

#### **Girls Final Placing**

- 1. Te Aho o Te Kura Pounamu
- 2. One Tree Hill College
- 3. Long Bay College
- 4. Waiuku College
- 5. Rosehill College
- 6. Waitakere College
- 7. Diocesan School for Girls
- 8. Pukekohe High School
- 9. Kelston Girls College
- 10. Pakuranga College
- **11.** Botany Downs Secondary School

#### **Central Cup**

Hosted by Whanganui Basketball August 31<sup>st</sup>- 2<sup>nd</sup> September

#### **Boys Final Placing**

- 1. Tauranga Boys College
- Palmerston North Boys High School
- 3. Paraparaumu College
- 4. Wairarapa College
- 5. Newlands College
- **6.** Cornerstone Christian School
- 7. Francis Douglas Memorial College
- 8. Aotea College
- 9. Coromandel Area School
- 10. Waiopehu College
- 11. Whanganui City College
- 12. St Peters College
- 13. Whanganui High School
- 14. Kuranui College
- 15. Campion College

#### Southern Cup

Hosted by Basketball Otago August 31st- 2nd September

#### **Boys Final Placing**

- 1. Shirley Boy's High School
- 2. Hagley College
- 3. Papanui High School
- 4. Christ's College
- 5. Taieri College
- 6. Cashmere High School
- 7. Wakatipu High School
- 8. Menzies College
- 9. King's High School
- 10. Logan Park High School
- 11. John McGlashan College

- 1. Columba College
- 2. Hagley College
- 3. Rangi Ruru College
- 4. Burnside High School
- 5. Ashburton College
- 6. Logan Park High School
- 7. Riccarton High School
- 8. Queen's High School
- 9. Taieri College

### **Junior Secondary Schools Premiership Tournaments**



#### **Zone 1 Premiership Tournament**

Hosted by Auckland Basketball Services August 27th-30th

#### **Boys Premier Grade Final Placing**

- 1. Auckland Grammar School
- 2. St Peters College, Auckland
- 3. Rosmini College
- 4. Rangitoto College
- 5. Westlake Boys High School
- 6. Pukekohe High School
- 7. Mt Albert Grammar School A
- 8. Northcote College
- 9. Sacred Heart College, Auckland
- 10. Long Bay College
- 11. Kelston Boys High School
- 12. Whangarei Boys High School A
- 13. Western Springs College
- 14. Manurewa High School

#### **Boys A Grade Final Placing**

- 1. St Pauls College
- 2. Waitakere College
- 3. Takapuna Grammar School
- 4. Kristin School
- 5. Selwyn
- **6.** Tauraroa Area School
- 7. Sacred Heart College A
- 8. Kerikeri High School
- 9. Howick College
- 10. Waiuku College
- 11. Orewa College
- 12. Onehunga High School
- 13. Rosmini College A
- **14.** ACG Parnell College
- **15.** One Tree Hill College

#### **Girls Premier Grade Final Placing**

- 1. Westlake Girls High School
- 2. Carmel College
- 3. Mt Albert Grammar
- 4. Epsom Girls Grammar School
- 5. Rangitoto College
- 6. Takapuna
- 7. Northcote College

#### Girls A Grade Final Placing

- 1. One Tree Hill College
- 2. St Mary's College
- 3. Howick College
- Onehunga High School



#### **Zone 2 Premiership Tournament**

Hosted by Rotorua Basketball Association August 27th-30th

#### **Boys Premier Grade Final Placing**

- 1. Te Kura Kaupapa Maori o Ruamata
- 2. Tauranga Boys College
- 3. Gisborne Boys High School
- 4. Hamilton Boys High School JA
- 5. St Johns College, Hamilton A
- 6. Rotorua Boys High School A
- 7. Papamoa College
- 8. Mt Maunganui College
- 9. Fraser High School
- **10.** Nga Taiatea Wharekura
- 11. Taupo-nui-a-Tia College
- 12. Matamata College

#### **Boys A Grade Final Placing**

- 1. Cambridge High School
- 2. Otumoetai College
- 3. Te Kura O Te Koutu
- 4. Rotorua Boys High School
- 5. Trident High School
- 6. St. John's College
- 7. John Paul College A
- 8. Te Awamutu College
- 9. Te Wharekura o te Kaokaoroa o Patetere
- 10. Bethlehem College
- 11. Whangamata Area School
- 12. John Paul College B
- 13. Te Puke High School
- **14.** Reglan Area School
- 15. St Peter's Cambridge
- **16.** Murupara Area School

#### Girls Premier Grade Final Placing

- 1. Rotorua Girls High School
- 2. Hamilton Girls' High School
- 3. Tauranga Girls College
- 4. St Peter's School Cambridge
- 5. Gisborne Girls High School

#### Girls A Grade Final Placing

- 1. Paeroa College
- 2. John Paul College
- 3. Taupo-nui-a-Tia College

### **Junior Secondary Schools Premiership Tournaments**





#### **Zone 3 Premiership Tournament**

Hosted by New Plymouth Basketball Association August 27th-30th

#### **Boys Premier Grade Final Placing**

- 1. St Patricks Silverstream
- 2. Napier Boys High School
- 3. Palmerston North Boys
- 4. Rongotai College
- 5. Wellington College
- 6. New Plymouth Boys High School
- 7. Scots College
- 8. St Patricks Kilbirnie
- 9. St John's College, Hastings
- 10. Waiopehu College
- 11. Francis Douglas Memorial College
- 12. Kapiti College
- 13. Hutt International Boy's School
- 14. Onslow College
- **15.** Mana College
- **16.** Waitara High School

#### **Boys A Grade Final Placing**

- 1. Hastings Boys High School
- 2. Hutt Valley High School
- 3. Opunake High School
- **4.** Palmerston North Boys 9A
- 5. Spotswood College
- 6. New Plymouth Boys High School
- 7. Newlands College
- 8. Francis Douglas Memorial College

#### **Girls Final Placing**

- 1. New Plymouth Girls High School
- 2. St Mary's College
- 3. Sacred Heart Lower Hutt
- 4. Stratford High School
- **5.** Feilding High School
- 6. Spotswood College

#### **Zone 4 Premiership Tournament**

Hosted by Nelson Basketball August 27th-30th

#### **Boys Premier Grade Final Placing**

- 1. Nelson College
- 2. Christ's College
- 3. Cashmere High School
- 4. Shirley Boys High School
- 5. Rangiora High School
- 6. Christchurch Boys' High School
- 7. Kaiapoi High School
- 8. St Andrew's College
- **9.** Hillmorton High School
- 10. St Bede's College
- 11. Marlborough Boys College
- 12. Waitaki Boys High School
- 13. Waimea College
- 14. Nayland College

#### **Boys A Grade Final Placing**

- 1. Ashburton College
- 2. Garin College
- 3. Burnside High School
- 4. John McGlashan College
- 5. Hillview Christian School
- 6. Rolleston College
- 7. Darfield High School
- 8. Nayland College Development
- 9. Middleton Grange
- 10. Greymouth High School
- 11. Westland High School

- 1. Nayland College
- 2. Rangiora High School
- 3. Kaiapoi High School
- 4. Marlborough Girls College
- 5. Waimea College
- 6. Greymouth High School
- 7. Ashburton College
- 8. Cashmere High School
- 9. Roncalli College
- 10. Hillmorton Girls High School
- **11.** Buller High School